SOUTH AUSTRALIAN HOMING <u>PIGEON</u> ASSOCIATION INCORPORATED

Incorporated since 1929



All correspondence to: GENERAL SECRETARY PO Box 398 Campbelltown 5074 Telephone: (08) 8262 3856 M 044 888 3512 Sahpa.gensec@gmail.com www.sahpa.asn.au

Date: 2nd October 2012 Starting Time .7.00pm

SAHPA Headquarters.

1. CHAIRPERSON OPENED MEETING AT: 7.00pm

Attendance: Mr D Thalbourne, (Chairperson) Mr C Forbes, Mr J Cock, Mr T Jeffries, Mr P Springett, Mrs C. Myers (General Secretary), Mr D.Cawte (Treasurer)

2. Apologies - Nil

The Management Committee recognised the sad passing of long time serving committee member Mr K Pridham with a minutes silence. Mr K Pridham will be sadly missed by members of the SAHPA.

3. Minutes from Previous Meeting --

Moved/Seconded/Carried.

4. Business Arising from Previous Minutes -

- 1. Mr J Cock contacted the DPI about racing into Victoria in 2013 .They have no issues with racing into Victoria, but put out a recommendation that flyers vaccinate their pigeons.
- 2. Mr P Springett will be the SAHPA clock chairperson for the remainder of 2012 season.

Moved/ Seconded/Carried.

5. <u>Treasurer Monthly Report</u>: Report read for month December to September The treasurer read his report and we are still showing good profit for 2012. Moved/Seconded/Carried.

6. Correspondence in -

7.1 Convoyers report- Nundroo, Coober Pedy.

Action: General Secretary to file.

- 7.2 Email from Mr B Balk- Concerns over the door leading to the loading dock after it accidentally blew down.Action: General Secretary to follow up with quotes for new roller door.
- 7.3 Email from Mr T Fawcett -- regards member of the SAHPA. Action: General Secretary to follow up with a letter to the member.
- 7.4 Email from Para Club-Concerns over the release time for Marla birds. Action: The release panel had concerns for the welfare of the birds to keep the water up to the birds as long as possible before the release as they were not going to make it on the day.
- 7.5 Letter from Kym Jones Events: Action: General Secretary to respond and Mr Thalbourne to coordinate.
- 7.6 Email from Racing Analytical Services: Results of the drug test from Coober Pedy 2. Results are all negative.

7. General Business

8.1 Nomination for Bird of the year for 2012 -

Nominations for SAHPA Bird of the year must be lodged with the General Secretary stipulating the Bird number/Colour and positions gained in the SAHPA races as soon as possible.

8.2 The Management Committee and Members would like Thank Mr B Mahomet and Mr K Wallace for their efforts at the Royal Adelaide show.

SAHPA Presentation dinner tickets will be offered to Brian and Ken for their work .

- 8.3 The General Secretary would like to thank Fay Fuller for her help during the year for running the canteen . Presentation Dinner ticket will be offered to Mrs Fuller and \$250.
- 8.4 Clubs in the Western Electorate are to nominate a member to stand in their electorate for the next three Management meetings .It is important that each electorate is represented If no one nominates the committee will pick someone from your area to stand
- 8.5 Photocopier for office- The Management Committee have given approval for the General Secretary to outsource all printing to save the cost of purchasing a photo copier General Secretary to follow up.
- 8.6 Approval has been given for next door to use our car park at a cost of \$200 per month.

- 8.7 Clock fire off for Nullabor/Border Village.- Flyers will be sent to all clubs with Paul Springett Mobil no and information on fire off for Nullarbor.
- 8.8 General Secretary to ensure trucks are put away at the end of the season.
- 8.9 LDC to look into the purchasing of pigeons at the sires by non flying members. General Secretary and T Jeffries to follow up.
- 8.10 Mr David Thalbourne to purchase chocolates for 5rph for the help on Saturday mornings on the release of pigeons.
- 8.11 General Secretary to contact Mr P Squire. There are duplicate rings been found in the 2012 rings members be aware to keep your eye on your rings if you find duplicate rings contact Rosie or The General Secretary to replace them.
- 8.12 Mr P Springett spoke on the clocks and fast and slows and a review of EBSS rules that will be put forward . Rule 27 is to be revised with a new rule.
- 8.13 Mr P Springett to conduct a committee to review the purchase of a new truck for the future.
- 8. Meeting Closed. 10.05pm.
- 19. <u>Next Meeting.</u> 13th November 2012.